Clarification questions and answers 21 July 2020
JNCC Reference C20-0708-1462 
Title: JNCC Business Association Framework to support Nature Conservation

[bookmark: _GoBack]Q. Please could you provide clarification on the bid requirement of the first skills table?

For the first table containing details of comparable projects, do we have to complete this table for each skill from the list of skills in the second table, or do all skills in the list have to be in the first table, with only two projects to outline all skills our team possesses?

A. There is additional information on the JNCC website under the procurement activity and recently added FAQs.

In essence, we anticipate a single skills summary focussing on core/ or niche skills, certainly not a summary for each skill listed. Tick the skills list - yes/no and add as necessary. Give two demonstrative projects that do not need to encapsulate all the skills you tick.

Q. Please could you clarify whether it is two overall project examples or two per discipline required.

A. I can confirm that it is only 2 project examples that are required.


Q. Do you require us to fill out a Skills Application Form for each technical skill identified in Stage 2.2 Summary Technical Skills? If so, we will need to complete a largen umber of forms, although many of the categories identified in the State 2.2 form are overlapping.

A. Tick the skills that apply, add others in the free text that you may have and summarise skills overall, but focus on your core/ or niche skills. This is not about demonstrating a wide range of skills but how you make best use of those you have. I hope this response addresses your question?

Q What kind of information shall I give as a tenderer? Are you looking for an hourly rate? An example project?

A There is no specific tender as such but a framework agreement for future opportunities that may arise for specialist engagement – you are completing this exercise essentially to be put on a list. Hence you are correct ….”Instead, the documentation reads like JNCC is seeking business associates who they will work with later. 

Annex A asks for completion of a specific set of simple tasks. For the skills summary just a generic focussed single summary is required, complete two brief project summaries,  tick the core skills or add any others and attach a CV etc. 


Q Do we complete a separate Evaluation of Skills Form (Section 9.1) and Summary Technical Skills form (Section 9.2) for each expert and their skill set we supply?  Or do we complete one Evaluation of Skills Form and one Summary Technical Skills Form for all experts and skills?

A. No, please do not complete a form for each skill that is far too onerous. A simple skills summary and corresponding tick list is sufficient (augmented with additional skills if warranted) with an indicative costing for an average grade staff member etc. will suffice. We have a revised FAQ on the JNCC website and contracts finder dated 10 July.

Q. By costings, is it just my hourly rate? 

A. Yes a day or hourly rate is fine

Q. What length CVs are you expecting? Abbreviated 2 pagers, or complete CVs (up to 15 pages)?

A. JNCC has no preference but content to receive full version.

Q. Please could you provide clarification on the bid requirement of the first skills table?

A. For the first table containing details of comparable projects, do we have to complete this table for each skill from the list of skills in the second table, or do all skills in the list have to be in the first table, with only two projects to outline all skills our team possesses?

A. You will find additional information on the JNCC website under the procurement activity and recently added FAQs and on contracts added on 10 July. In essence, JNCC anticipate a single skills summary focussing on core/ or niche skills, certainly not a summary for each skill listed. Tick the skills list - yes/no and add as necessary. Give two demonstrative projects that do not need to encapsulate all the skills you tick.

Q. Item B2.3 (time of the essence) concerns me as it implies that even if the delay is outside r3’s control, or as a result of JNCC, there is no obligation for an affected invoice to be paid.  Is this correct or usual?  JNCC is obliged to pay all correctly presented invoices from SMEs within 10 days of receipt in office. However, this target has been slightly affected by the current COVID-19 situation with staff working from home, but we endeavour to pay invoices within supplier terms.  Invoices will only be processed as long as the project officer is satisfied that the service and all outputs has been received satisfactorily and within stated timescales for each piece of specific ‘call-off work/service’. 
Q. Item C2.8 confuses me: it implies that you want a submission that is not related to a day rate, which is our usual way of entering into contracts with clients, as our day rate would include overhead.  Please can you clarify. 
[bookmark: _Hlk46224080]A. JNCC terms and conditions for services are generic please follow instructions contained in the Annex A regarding on how to present contractors daily rates.  These will rates will be agreed in advance of any purchase/service order.

I would also like to confirm: this is not an ITT for a “research project/contract” as set out in Section 6 of the ITT, correct? 
A YES, you are CORRECT, it is for a framework agreement – being on a list essentially.

Q. Are skills required to design and implement monitoring or survey relating to the specified skills within the ITT; and if so, what scale of work is expected in this area (by value or proportion of framework)? 
A Such skills may be required, but the scale of future work in this arena is questionable at the moment due to the combination of EU exit, COVID 19 etc. So its difficult to quantify value or likely proportion.
Q. It is stated that the Contractor is expected to follow appropriate Health & Safety procedures and undertake appropriate risk assessments, evidence of which should be supplied to JNCC. Are risk assessments required at a high level now for the framework bid? 
A.NO. But will be required at point of future contracting.

Q. Regarding Clause C4.1 of the General Terms and Conditions, we would generally expect a multi-year contract to allow for an annual price increase in line with an industry recognised inflation rate such as the RPI or CPI. Does the Authority intend that any such annual variation should be subject to clause F6 (Variation)?
A JNCC appreciates that a supplier may need to build in price reviews to reflect the annual RPI or CPI. Any variation will be via a change control note (CCN) 
Q. We note that Clause C4.1 also states that ‘the Price shall apply for the Initial Contract Period and until the end date of any Extension or such earlier date of termination or partial termination of the Contract in accordance with the Law or the Contract.’ Does this mean that the Authority would not accept a price variation over the (up to 4 years) framework contract period ? 
A. Please note that these terms and generic.  Please see my comments above with regards to annual price review/increase which will need to be agreed in advance. It is JNCC intention  to establish this framework arrangement to procure services where we have an internal skill gap . This arrangement which specifies a range of services that can be potentially requested over a set period of time at previously agreed rates (maximum of four years) with no guarantee provided to the supplier of any level of business whatsoever.
 
Q. Re COSTS table in Section 9.4 of Annex A, tenderers are asked to include indicative / variance for year 2:
How are we required to present this please, as a % variation on the tendered costs or an absolute currency value e.g. £320.00? 
A Please show as a likely indicative % annual increment 
Q. The Authority asks tenderers to present a variance in year 2. Will tenderers be provided an opportunity to vary costs in subsequent years, if the contract is extended? 
A. Yes, tenderers will be able to be provided an opportunity in any subsequent years to adjust for inflationary increases etc.
Q.Is it possible for a contractor to add Key Personnel (employed by the contractor or via a nominated sub-contractor) that could be made available to the Authority post-framework contract award and during the framework period ? 
A. This would be acceptable to the JNCC. 
Q Is it possible for a contractor to add additional sub-contractors post-framework contract award and during the framework period? 
A. I think it is expected that associates may bring on others at their risk etc. 

